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‘ _C_atheriﬁe Chong (LKK Auto)

-
From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Monday, 7 May, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Claims
Cc: LKK Assignments
Subject: RE: PRI - SKA7077Y v SDJ44Z (GA) - DOA 4 May 18
Attachments: MIA - Pre-Repair Inspection Notice (GAI)(SKA7077Y).pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir
We are unable to agree with your surveyors. Will appoint LKK to conduct TP PRI.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment. Attached document for reference.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Claims <claims@esthermoey.com>

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] RE: PRI - SKA7077Y v SDJ44Z (GA) - DOA 4 May 18

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:

Dear sirs,
We refer to your email of even date.
Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

Andrew How

Ho Joo Loong, Danny
Lee Kok Weng

Seah Kwang Boon
Winson Goh

S. Kumanan

Cheong KH

N @ E i

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the above
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,



o ¥
Secretary to Esther Moey
Amy Lim Law Practice

claims@esthermoey.com

Tel: (+65) 9625 8742 (Justin) / (+65) 9639 3110 (Esther)
Fax: (+65) 6491 5638

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from Amy Lim Law Practice (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged
and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

Amy Lim Law Practice DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 May, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Claims <claims@esthermoey.com>

Subject: PRI - SKA7077Y v SDJ44Z (GA) - DOA 4 May 18

Without prejudice
Dear Sir/ Madam

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

Priority Services

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants

. JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

D vAwN e

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Claims <claims@esthermoey.com>

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Our client's vehicle no. SKA7077Y; Your insured's vehicle no. SDJ44Z - PRI Notice
Importance: High

Your Attention is Drawn to the Confidentiality Notice Below:

Dear Rachel,
We refer to our PRI Notice dated 4 May 2018 for your urgent attention.

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

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



7/20/2018 - PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 2510H
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKA7077Y
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 20 Jul 2018
Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model:

5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: 07017681N52B25AF
Chassis No.: WBAFP32060C864048
Maximum Power Output: 150.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value: $42,044.00

Original Registration Date: 25 Mar 2011

First Registration Date: 25 Mar 2011

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $42,044.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Mar 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $25,226.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 24 Mar 2021

COE Category: B -Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $57,002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $15,261.00

Total Rebate Amount: $40,487.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Jul 2018

NUPS.//VrLIta,.gov.sg/ita/vryacuon/enguirexepalepyrruniicoerorevereginpul s rUNG HUN_IUSrusu4uuy i
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MIAT18058309 / 1st Autoworks Pte Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/05/2018 14:58
SUBMITTED BY: Mohd Suhaimi Bin Mohd Suadi Ong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
04/05/2018 14:58
04/05/2018 08:50

PIE TUAS AFTER BKE EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKATQ77Y

ATLANTIS TAY YEOW KWANG
S6822510H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90999699
OTHERS-90999699

BMW
5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

ATLANTIS TAY YEOW KWANG
S6822510H

09/06/1968

INDOOR

14/02/1994

24 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90999699

OTHERS-90999699
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



Address BLK 681C WOODLANDS DRIVE 62 #12-39
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SDJ44Z

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour TOYOTA LEXUS ES250 LUXURY AUTO
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the clisims process
2 This Form must be

compleled © M LN juthorsed Urive

3. information provided must be truthiul and accurate as possible An, walful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow nsurance companies ta repudiate policy liability.

4 Tmmtm:mnlmramhmumwmnmtmadmmdpnk\ruwnvun the part of the insurande
companies

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& The report will be forwarded hy the insurers of the GIA Retords Maragement Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA] lor archiving and that cogies of thes report will for a tee be made avnilable upon application by
interested parties

7. By the lodgment of thes report 1o the insurers, you bereby consent 1o the archiving of thi report 31 the centre and Lo copies of
the report besng made avaitsble aloresad.

& Consent under the Porsonal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agrer and consent that,

{a) My nsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapgore ("GIA™ ) may/are permitted 10 collect, Gse,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/persanal information sel out in thit (tarm] and any other personal nformation
provided by me or passessed by my imserer (rollectively the “personal Information” | ana disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information 1o all insurer(s) who have nsured vahicleds) imvalved m this acodent {all nsurer{s) who have musured
vehicle(s) involved in this sccident shall be collectively relerred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lewyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant goverament agency/euthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

fi) processing, handling and/or deating with my claims including *h settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims,

(i) investigating the sccxdent and/or my clasms,
[iki) carrying out and/for dealing with miy ivEructions O [EspoNding 10 Ny enguries by e,

(iv) adminslenng my ciums [including the matling of correspundence, stalements, Mvoices. FERATs OF ROUCES to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mad packagesl, and/or

(v] complying with applicable law in adminsterng, procesung, handling snd/ar dealing with my clams (calbectively the
"Purposes”)

(b)  all insuror(s) who have insured vehiles] involved i0 this accrdent and the insurers’ lewyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use. disclose and/or pracess my Personal Information for one or more of the abave Purposes, and

(€] my Personal information may/can be disclosed By any of thve insu. prs and/or GIA 10 thir thard party service providers or
agentsincluding thes lawyers/law tirms|, which may be sited outside of Singapore, tar une or more of the abowe Purposes

{d)  my Persoral infarmation wil alsu be collected and used 1o compite daims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
imvestigation and management in present and all future daims

{6) the information so collected under (i} above may be shared / distlosed

{i} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assst in evaluating, investgating, contrafling o1 managing aud,
reguistorns, laow enforcement and ROVErMMENt aRencEs as reasonably requited lot the purposes stated, o

(i} for complying with requiremernts under any regulations, laws ot court orders

X ‘ b . y

Palscyholder L Draver's 5t H;nrl_mn:tulrr mm?m?r. s.;mi....
Date & Time: 1t dewer s 10t the pobstytialder) Narne s
Date & Time NHKILTEN Ples
e 1u
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Sketch Plan #2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On 0‘{/"{/-’0'& a akear 08 4fam T wa Travelley aleny
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PIE 7 Tual Dot om po Lanel Trabde wa Ln.]
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h’\, [ wohicte Hotm A e Q& T e leern Too, Ot of

Sudden vehiee & Ve ki M Gn  Trae ond  Hr enTe Mg

vYeer of ~y Vahote A

DECLARATION
I/ We declare the foregosng particulars ace true in every respect

. JA X Y
Polcyhotder

] Drover' s 5 eporisng jerire va:nmwn &‘ﬂ-m;v i
Date & Time: (*F driver @ the policyholder | MName Mml
Date & Teme

NRCAN RO frece 5334
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref: CS3/GAI18008295/Gz4be2
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  28-09-2018 Hmmll“lllll”“""ll
TOWERSINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAI
15 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SDJ 447 Veh. Inspected SKA 7077Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SDJ 44Z Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 07/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.M.W.523125AT Gt 2497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WBAFP32060C864048 Colour SILVER
Odometer 142911 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [225/55 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/05/2018 Inspect Date / Time 07/05/2018 ( 12:23 PM )
Survey heldat MOTOR INTEL - 13 KAKI BUKIT RD 4 #01-20
Repairer -
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000-$4,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/GAI18008295/Gz4be2
Inspected By

7%

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact or fort, is accepted to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

{

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MIinstAEA,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

vho may reply on the Report wholly or in part rd party acting o



